MONTANA

STATE UNIVERSITY
BILLINGS

Access & Excellence

TO: Academic Senate Membets

FROM: Dr. Lorrie Steerey, Chair
Academic Senate

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, September 29, 2011, at 3:40
p.m. in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209).

I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: September 15

II. PRESENTATION on Tobacco-Free Campus Policy Efforts
Darla Tyler-McSherry, Interim Director, Student Health Services

I11. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
Approved by the UCC 9/14/11
Item 1 EDU 397G Methods: 5-12 Science, EDU 397H Methods: K-12 Art, EDU
3971 Methods: K-12 Music, EDU 497A Methods: 5-12 Social Studies, EDU
497B Methods: 5-12 Mathematics, EDU 497C Methods: K-12 Modern
Language, EDU 497D Methods: 5-12 English. Add EDU 354 as a
corequisite to the listed courses.
Item 4 AAS in Radiologic Technology. Modification to an existing program.
V. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
A. Board of Regents Meeting Debriefing

B. Provost Council Report

C. Chancellor’s Cabinet Report
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